Sacramento County Mental Health Board General Meeting

ANNOUNCEMENT - TELECONFERENCE MEETING

In compliance with County, State, and Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) directives related to the COVID-19 public health emergency, this meeting will be held remotely.

Members of the public are encouraged to participate in the meeting telephonically by calling (669) 254-5252, then entering Meeting ID: 161 118 4436 and Passcode: 561672. This meeting may also be accessed through Zoom using the following web address: https://www.zoomgov.com/i/1611184436

Public comments may be given verbally at the designated time. Members of the public may also submit written comments electronically to RichardsJa@saccounty.net, or by US Postal Service to Behavioral Health Services, Attn: Jason Richards, 7001-A East Parkway, Sacramento, CA 95823. Public comments will be accepted until the adjournment of the meeting, distributed to MHB members, and included in the record.

Meeting Agenda

Wednesday, June 1, 2022 6:00 PM – 8:30 PM **Meeting Location**

Conference Call Call-In: (669) 254-5252 Meeting ID: 161 118 4436

Passcode: 561672

Meeting Invitees

- Mental Health Board
- General Public

Agenda Item		Presenter	Time
l.	Welcome and Introductions Roll Call and Declaration of a Quorum	Chair	6:00-6:05 pm
II.	Read Conduct Agreement	Laura Bemis, Public Interest Secretary	6:05-6:08 pm
III.	Consent Matters A. Approval of Minutes	Chair	6:08-6:10 pm
IV.	System Partner Updates A. Advocates/Peer Partners B. Association of Behavioral Health Contractors C. Other System Partner Updates	Advocates/ Peer Partners Agency Representative	6:10-6:20 pm
V.	Mental Health Board Business A. Liaison Reports (submitted as written reports)	Mental Health Board Members	6:20-6:40 pm
	B. Committee and Workgroup Reports Adult System of Care Committee Children's System of Care Committee Executive Committee Wellness Crisis Call Center and Response (Formerly Alternatives to 911) Ad Hoc Workgroup	Committee Chairs	5.25 5.45 pm
	C. Announcements	Mental Health Board Members	6:40-6:45 pm
	D. Discuss Future Mental Health Board Meeting Setting	Chair	6:45-6:50 pm

Sacramento County Mental Health Board General Meeting

VI.	Mental Health Board Discussion/Action Item: Mental Health Board Meeting Procedures (continued) Review and Approve Procedure Amendment to Increase Public Comment Time from 2 minutes per speaker to 3 minutes per speaker.	Vice Chair	6:50-7:10 pm
VII.	Mental Health Board Discussion/Action Item: Review and approve recommendation to Behavioral Health Services Director to establish stakeholder workgroup for Assisted Outpatient Treatment Program.	Corrine McIntosh Sako, Adult System of Care Committee Chair	7:10-7:30 pm
VIII.	Mental Health Board Discussion/Action Item: Review and approve recommendation to support Sacramento County joining multi-county collaborative Psychiatric Advance Directive (PAD) Mental Health Services Act Innovation Project, and advance the recommendation to the Mental Health Services Act Steering Committee for consideration.	Mental Health Board Psychiatric Advance Directive Ad Hoc Committee Members	7:30-8:00 pm
IX.	Division of Behavioral Health Services Director's Report	Director Behavioral Health Services, Ryan Quist	8:00-8:15 pm
X.	Public Comment Comments Regarding the Sacramento County Mental Health System (2 minutes per person)	Members of the Public	8:15-8:30 pm
XI.	Adjournment	Chair	8:30 pm

Members of the public are encouraged to attend. Public comments are accepted during designated time. Electronic or hard copies of documents are available upon request. Please contact Jason Richards at RichardsJa@saccounty.net or (916) 875-6482. Electronic copies of documents will be emailed upon request and hard copies of documents may be picked up at 7001-A East Parkway, Sacramento, CA 95823. For more information regarding the Sacramento County Mental Health Board, please visit our website at Mental Health Board Homepage. If you wish to attend and need to arrange for an interpreter or a reasonable accommodation, please contact Anne-Marie Rucker prior to the scheduled meeting at (916) 875-3861 or at RuckerA@saccounty.net.